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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 10:15 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update - The Best Offer Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! *

   
               

      The Best Offer Auction Closes Thursday!  

   

Finally! After being offline for the past five days because of server upgrades, 

I'm happy to say the Best Offer Auction is back up and running! The auction 

will close tomorrow as scheduled and all bids placed when we were offline 

have been entered and should be showing on tonight's update. Now is the 

perfect time to check, and if necessary, adjust your bids. There are some 

incredible items which still need opening offers so please check these out 

and take advantage of the very low reserve levels. I'd like to see every 

specimen find a new home for the Holidays! The Auction will close at 

8 PM central time / 9 PM eastern and all bids must be in prior to that time. 
 

* Direct Link to the Auction * 

 
Good luck and thanks again for taking part in the auction! 
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